June 5, 2012

RE: ATCB011991 - Original Equipment Certification Application
FCC ID: XVE-SA11200 for Traxxas, LP

To whom it may concern,

Please be aware that the recently submitted FCC ID label exhibit does not require short term
confidentiality even though it does in fact show internal construction details of the modular transmitter.
These details are considered unimportant and therefore do not need protection under the short term
confidentiality request. Please proceed with the application using the current FCC ID label exhibit.

Regards,

bt

Gary DeWitt
Director, EE
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